Form 3160-9 (January 1989)

NM-067-97-DW-657

Page 7	of 10
	1.1

UNITED STATES	
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT	
OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE	

	Identification
ease	NMLC060572A
CA	
init	

Certified Mail-Return Receipt Requested 363624789	BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT		Lease NMLC060572A	
Hand Delivered, Received	NOTICE OF INCIDEN	TS OF NONCOMPLIANCE	Unit	
by			PA	
Bureau of Land Management Office		Operator		
CARLSBAD RESOURG	CE AREA	DAKOTA RESOURCES.	INC.	
Address		Address 310 W. WALL,		
620 E GREENE, CARLSBAD, NM 88220		TX 79701		
Telephone		Attention		
(505) 887-6544	(FAX 885-9264)			
Site Name	Well or Facility Identification	1/4 1/4 Sec.	Township	
RIGG/BIG EDDY FED.	. WELLS #1 & #98	NWSW/SENW. 7	218	
nspector		Range	Meridian	
UNCAN WHITLOCK		28E	NMPM	
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATI	ON WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MA	NAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AN	ND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.	
Date	Time (24-hour clock)	Violation	Gravity of Violation	
7/04/13	1000	43CFR3162.1 0.0.#6.III.D.2	MINOR	
Corrective Action To be Completed by	Date Corrected	Assessment for Noncompliance	Assessment Reference	
7/05/21	5-30-97	\$	43 CFR 3163.1 ()	
Remarks:				
O SIGNS AT FACILIT	TY STATING POTENTIAL CTION EQUIPMENT AS P	ER ONSHORE ORDER #6.	IGNS WITHIN 50 FT.	
O SIGNS AT FACILITY F TANKS AND PRODUCT When violation is corrected, sign this not Company Representative Title	CTION EQUIPMENT AS P ice and return to above address. ELATIONS MANAGER S POSTED WITHIN	ER ONSHORE ORDER #6.	PRODUCTION EAST	
When violation is corrected, sign this not company Representative Title Company Comments Company Comments STATING Transport of Noncompliance correction are presented within the prescribed time from the corrected within the prescribed time from the	ice and return to above address. SEATIONS MANAGER SPOSTED WITHIN G POTSWTIAL OF and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the properties of this Notice and reported to the Buse amount under "Assessment for Noncompliate and the properties of the second of the	Signature Sw. Mulif	mailed whichever is earlier. Each violation shows above. Bease note that you already der to must be seeming regulations at the 43 CFR 3163.2 once a fiftigavier ecords data, or other will not the exceed a maximum of 20 days.	
When violation is corrected, sign this note. Company Representative Title Company Comments Incidents of Noncompliance correction are be corrected within the prescribed time from have been assessed for noncompliance (smay incur an additional assessment under business day after the prescribed time for Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Grovides that any person who "knowing information required by this part shall be A person contesting a violation shall required Noncompliance with the appropriate State Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4).	ice and return to above address. ELATION MANAGER SPOSTED WITHIN A POTENTIAL OF Mad reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice and reported to the Buse amount under "Assessment for Noricompliar (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per or correction. Sas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implicitly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submitiable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per visitable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per visitable for a civil penalty of the Incidents of the Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3).	Signature July Multiple So Signature July Multiple So Signature July Multiple So So Signature July Multiple So So Signature July Multiple So So Signature Signature Signature So Sig	mailed whichever is earlier. Each violation is shown above. Base note that you already the forective action to be Completed By, compared by the forective action at 17th 43 CFR 3163.20 control affidavite. Accords data, or other writing the control of 20 days. Time Time	
When violation is corrected, sign this note. Company Representative Title Company Comments Incidents of Noncompliance correction are be corrected within the prescribed time frow have been assessed for noncompliance (smay incur an additional assessment under business day after the prescribed time for Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Grovides that any person who "knowing information required by this part shall be A person contesting a violation shall required Noncompliance with the appropriate State Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4).	ice and return to above address. SATIONS MANAGER S POSTED WITHIN S POTENTIAL OF We not receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bustee amount under "Assessment for Noncompliar (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per or correction. Sas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implicated in the second of	Signature Sur Multiple Solution of the Danks of Survey of Land Management office at the address ance"). If you do not comply as noted above undities (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified correct emented by the applicable provisions of the opinits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, no violation for each day such violation continues. DAPPEAL RIGHTS Noncompliance. This request must be filed with corrective decision may be appealed to the Internal Control of the Control of the Control of Survey of	mailed whichever is earlier. Each violation is shown above. Hase note that you already der Gorective Action To be Completed By, cition must be sestmarked no later than the control of affidavited ecords data, or other writing the control of the co	
When violation is corrected, sign this note. Company Representative Title Company Comments Incidents of Noncompliance correction are be corrected within the prescribed time for have been assessed for noncompliance (smay incur an additional assessment under business day after the prescribed time for Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Grovides that any person who "knowing information required by this part shall be. A person contesting a violation shall required Noncompliance with the appropriate State.	ice and return to above address. ACCEP MANAGER POSTED WITHIN POTENTIAL OF Me ad reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the portion receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bure (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per recorrection. ASSESSMENT ACT OF REVIEW AND PROPERTY OF SET OF	Signature July Multiple So Signature July Multiple So Signature July Multiple So So Signature July Multiple So So Signature July Multiple So So Signature Signature Signature So Sig	Date 6-2-9- PRODUCTION EAPT mailed whichever is earlier. Each violation shown above. Bease note that you already der Gorective Action To be Completed By, chion must be seatman for a later than the control of affidavite. Each violation at 17th 43 CFR 3163.2 in not be exceed a maximum of 20 days. Control of the control of 20 days. Time Time	